
    WPWDB Executive Committee Meeting Agenda 
December 10, 2020 ● 12:00 p.m.  

 Zoom Meeting  
 

 
 
Welcome/Call Meeting to Order………………………………………… A d a m  W r i g h t , Vice Chair 
 
Roll Call (6 total, need 4 for quorum) 
 

  Adam Wright  John Parkinson              EX Officio Members:    

  Brian Wilson  Rhonda Hodges  Debra Buchanan    

       Robin Ferguson  Shannon Hair  Jim Daniel    

  Teresa Fontaine    
 

 
Performance Update……………………………………………………………. Kim Turner, Ross Project Director 
 
Action Items 

• Approval of Minutes from September 17, 2020 
• Approval of Financial Reports through October 31, 2020 
• Approval of 990 Tax Return 

 
Updates 

● Committee Updates: 
o Business Engagement – Rhonda Hodges 
o Quality Assurance – Teresa Carter-Fontaine 
o Special Populations – Brian Wilson 
o Youth – Robin Ferguson 

● CEO Update 
 
Old Business 
 
New Business 
 
Go into Closed Session: The closed session is to discuss personnel matters. The session is in 
accordance with the Code of Virginia, Title 2.2, Chapter 37, FOIA, Section 2.2.-3711(A) – Closed 
Meeting, the following: Personnel matters as authorized by Subsection 1.  
 
Entertain a motion for this effect (Chairman) 
Call roll (Secretary) 
Vote 
 
Reconvene Open Session:  The closed session was to discuss personnel matters. The session 
was in accordance with the Code of Virginia, Title 2.2, Chapter 37, FOIA, Section 2.2.-3711(A) – 
Closed Meeting, the following: Personnel matters as authorized by Subsection 1.  



 
Entertain motion to this effect (Chairman)  
Call Roll (Secretary)  
Vote 
 
 
Adjourn 



 

Executive Committee Minutes                                           
September 17, 2020 at noon 

 
Present:  Adam Wright, John Parkinson, Rhonda Hodges, Robin Ferguson, Shannon Hair  

 
Absent: Brian Wilson, Teresa Fontaine 

Ex-Officio:  Debra Buchanan 
 

Staff: Tyler Freeland, Lavinia Wingfield, Jael Membreno, Robbin Hall 
 

   Guests: Brandon Martin, Mallard & Mallard CPA; Natalie Hodge, Ross; Kim Turner, Ross  
  Project Director 

 

 

The Zoom meeting was called to order by Mr. Hair, Vice Chair since Mr. Wright was traveling. 
Roll call by Ms. Hall confirmed a quorum. 

Ms. Turner, the new Project Director for Ross, began with an update on performance 
measures.  She explained that she receives a preliminary report from VCCS every quarter 
and that she analyzes it to ensure all work is captured in the VaWC.  Credential attainment is 
the most challenging goal, especially with Youth.  Ross is really focusing on this performance 
measure.  Ms. Turner presented enrollment goals and performance to date with Adult goal at 
16 and performance at 26%, DW goal at 12 and performance at 28%, and Youth goal at 7 
and performance at 15%.  There are more Youth in the pipeline in Danville and Martinsville.  
A new Youth Career Specialist has been hired in Danville and Ms. Hodge is working with 
Youth program.  Since July 1, 2020, VCW West Piedmont has served over 22,000 customers 
either virtually, via phone, or by appointment.  Ms. Turner shared two success stories.  One 
about a Danville DW and the other about a Wagner Peyser team member. 

Mr. Hair thanked Ms. Turner.  Mr. Parkinson asked how job seekers are being matched with 
employers who are desperately seeking talent.  He shared that Drake is looking to hire 20.  
Ms. Turner offered to send that information to the Wagner Peyser team and Mr. Freeland will 
inform Business Services Manager, Mr. Knight, as well as Premier Virtual for a virtual job fair. 

The minutes from June 11, 2020 were reviewed. Mr. Parkinson made a motion to approve  
the minutes; Ms. Ferguson seconded; the motion passed unanimously. 



 

Mr. Martin with Mallard and Mallard presented the financial reports through July 31, 2020.  He 
explained the projected carryover of $428,504.53 and the distribution between WPWDB and 
Ross.  Because of the carryover, more of the WIOA funding was allocated to Ross with a final 
PY20 budget of $1,225,000.  He explained that 33% of salaries has been supplemented by 
additional grant funding.  He discussed the summary sheet by funding stream for each WIOA 
program, stating that it is difficult to make projections and compare since we are only one 
month into the program year.  He informed that all funds carried over from PY18 have been 
spent and PY18 has been closed.  He gave an update on all rent and shared costs stating 
that all invoices are complete and payments received.  The first quarter will be invoiced soon.  
The One Stop MOUs have been signed by the Partners.  Mr. Parkinson offered to meet soon 
for a detailed report.  Mr. Parkinson made a motion to approve the financial reports; Ms. 
Ferguson seconded; the motion passed unanimously.  
 
Committee Updates: 

• Business Engagement – No report; Mr. Knight is scheduling a meeting 
• Quality Assurance – No report 
• Special Populations – No report 
• Youth – No report; Ms. Ferguson asked all to think about all the Youth who are 

struggling for an education during COVID19 

Mr. Freeland, CEO, began with an update on hours of operations at the One Stop Centers.  
He stated that both comprehensive centers in Martinsville and Danville are open by 
appointment only.  Partners are reporting as necessary.  The Martinsville Center has closed 
twice and Danville has closed once for potential COVID exposures.  He informed that the 
WIOA Equal Opportunity Desk Review is in process and that the Board Certification is 
complete.  The PY20 Budget is the most concise than any other.  The Ross contract for 
PY20-21 is signed.  He gave an update on grants: 

• Wagner Peyser grant to help the VEC with job seeker and employer services is for six 
months at $463,770.  Staff are hired and trained.  Business Services Manager, Mr. 
Knight is very busy and coordinates with the Wagner Peyser team.  He is using 
Premier Virutal for virtual job fairs. 

• Harvest grant is recruiting for its third cohort and is very successful. 
• Economic Equity grant is resuming activity. 
• Pathways grant is graduating 19 RNs the end of December. 



 

• TANF grant has been extended for one year 

Real Estate update revealed that the Martinsville Center is at full capacity due to 30 hires 
between Wagner Peyser Staff and VEC.  The lease is due in 30 days and Mr. Freeland is 
working with Lester Properties on a one-year extension.  Because of increased capacity, there 
is a cost savings to partners in the Martinsville Center.  The Danville Center is at full capacity, 
too.  

Mr. Parkinson asked how challenging the environment is in the One Stops due to dealing with 
COVID.  Mr. Freeland informed the biggest challenge is that there are daily changes and 
flexibility is necessary.  Funding over the next quarter will allow enough OJTs to put people to 
work and fill employers’ positions; however, WIOA is competing with high unemployment pay.  
Mr. Parkinson stated that there is a dis-incentive for people to go to work right now. 

Mr. Hair stated that most Community Colleges have a decrease in enrollment and are 
concerned about responding to needs and supporting industries with short term credentialing.  
Community Colleges are evaluating what more can they do to support job seekers and 
employers at this time.  Mr. Parkinson stated that from Drake’s viewpoint, with Mechatronics 
and manufacturing training, there is not much more that could be done.  Ms. Hodges with 
PHCC stated their focus is on short term credentialing and Fast Forward training.  PHCC 
plans to go remote by November.  Mr. Hair shared that DCC has a new VP of Workforce and 
expressed interest in introducing him to Ms. Hodges and stated that he is hopeful for 
integration with WPWDB. 

There was no old business, nor new business 

Mr. Hair thanked Tyler and staff. 

Mr. Parkinson made a motion to adjourn; Ms. Hodges seconded; the motion passed 
unanimously.  The meeting adjourned at 12:52 p.m.   

 

        
 
 








































































































	October 2020 Supplemental Rpts for Dec Board &  Exec Comm Mtgs
	October 2020 Financial Rpts for Dec Board & Exec Comm Mtgs
	Minutes 091720.pdf
	Executive Committee Minutes                                           September 17, 2020 at noon

	Minutes 091720.pdf
	Executive Committee Minutes                                           September 17, 2020 at noon


